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Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 
49 Elizabeth Street 
Richmond VIC 3121 

Dear Mr Berriman 
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CONFIDENTIAL I Documents requested by the VCGLR during examination of Mr Jason O'Connor 

During the course of the recent compulsory examination of Mr Jason O'Connor, the VCGLR requested 
that Crown supply the VCGLR with copies of VIP International Strategic Business Plan presentations that 
Mr O'Connor referred to in his examination. 

We enclose redacted copies of the requested documents. 

The enclosed documents are confidentia l, and in some respects commercially sensitive. The documents 
are provided to the VCGLR on the basis they will be treated as such, and in particular that the VCGLR will 
not be disclose their contents to any third party. 

The enclosed copies of the VIP International Strategic Business Plan presentations have been redacted 
to mask information of. Crown that is not relevant to the matters the subject of the VCGLR's China 
investigation. Unredacted copies can be made available for inspection by the VCGLR upon request at 
Crown's premises, if required. 
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